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July 19, 2016

Mr. Robert L. Gallaghar

Health Physicist

U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406

RE: Request for Additional Information - Control No. 590794
License No. 52-21325-01

Docket No. 03020510

Control No. 590794

Dear Mr. Gallaghar:

1. We confirm that our Radiation Safety Officer will attend the fraining in our
procedures. The fraining is to all individuals involved in Y-20 microsphere use,
commensurate with the individual's duties to be performed and that this
training would be provided to all individuals preparing, measuring,
performing dosimetry calculations, administering Y-90 microspheres or part of
the radiation safety personnel.

2. The Atomlab 500 dose has been purchase and we are waiting delivery of it.
The calibrator will be used in our current Hot Lab in addifion to measure the
Y-90 SIR-Spheres.

3. We will be using the SIRTEX Medical Limited SIR Spheres microspheres.

4. We confirm that we will follow the manufacturer’s procedures for determining
shunting to non-treatment sites prior to treatments.

Cord|olly Q =

ClQUdKJ V. Guzmdn-Riverq, JD, MHSA
Executive Director

HIMAe®San Pablo Bayamén = P.QO. Box 236 Bayamoén, PR 00960-6039 m (787)620-4762



